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Mr. Bruce G. Eckert, P.Eng.
Senior Exploitation Engineer
Inverness Petroleum Ltd.

Suite 2200 400 3rd Avenue S.W.
Calgary Alberta

T2P 4H2

Dear Mr. Eckert:

RE: APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL FOR A GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE AREA
FLATROCK WEST CECIL “A” POOL

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated July 20, 1995,
requesting removal of all allowables and GOR penalties under a Good
Engineering Practice scheme approval for the subject pool. Included
with the application was a reservoir simulation study conducted by
Can Tek Projects Inc.

We wish to advise that your application cannot be approved at this
time. The pool appears to have good potential for secondary re-
covery. However, no effort was made to investigate potential oil
recovery from the pool under a gas injection or a waterflood pres-
sure maintenance scheme. The reservoir simulation study by Can Tek
concentrated on primary depletion of the pool with and without GOR
penalty restrictions.

Additionally, the correlative issues in the pool were not appropri-
ately addressed in the application.

If you have any questions, please contact Peter Attariwala at (604)
952-0311.

Yours sincefely,
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